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Tieben, Arrin

From: Tieben, Arrin

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Tieben, Arrin

Subject: RE: Lee's Summit MO Flow Test Data 3/1/23

 

From: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 7:20 AM 

To: Tieben, Arrin <Arrin.Tieben@kimley-horn.com> 

Cc: Wysong, Tyler <Tyler.Wysong@kimley-horn.com> 

Subject: RE: Lee's Summit MO Flow Test Data 3/1/23 

 

Arrin, we performed a new test yesterday: 
 

 
 

From: Tieben, Arrin <Arrin.Tieben@kimley-horn.com>  

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 10:42 AM 

To: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net> 

Cc: Wysong, Tyler <Tyler.Wysong@kimley-horn.com> 

Subject: RE: Lee's Summit MO Flow Test Data 3/1/23 

 

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 You don't often get email from ryan.mccormick@cityofls.net. Learn why this is important  
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Ryan – Our site is going to be tapped off of Arborwalk Blvd. just NW of the Hwy 150 & Ward Intersection as crudely 

shown below. Looks like this information is showing SE of the intersection at the Walgreens. Do you think this is going to 

be representative of the flows/pressures we will be receiving off of Arborwalk? It might be beneficial to have the flow 

test done on a hydrant along Arborwalk to better understand what will be happening on site. 

 

 
 

Thanks, 

 
Arrin Tieben, E.I.T.  

Kimley-Horn | 805 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 150, Kansas City, MO 64105  
Direct: (816) 319-2658 | Mobile: (620) 253-3207  
Connect with us: Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | Kimley-Horn.com 
Celebrating 15 years as one of FORTUNE’s 100 Best Companies to Work For 

 

From: Ryan McCormick <Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 10:35 AM 

To: Tieben, Arrin <Arrin.Tieben@kimley-horn.com> 

Subject: Lee's Summit MO Flow Test Data 3/1/23 

 

Arrin, here’s the requested info: 
 

 You don't often get email from ryan.mccormick@cityofls.net. Learn why this is important  
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Ryan McCormick  | Operations Technician 
1200 SE Hamblen Road | Lee's Summit, MO 64081 

816.969.1900 |lswater.net | Ryan.McCormick@cityofls.net 

 
 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the 
person or entity for its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information 
contained is intended solely for the use of the individual(s), organization(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you have received this transmission but are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please contact sender immediately by Reply e-mail and delete/destroy the original message and all copies.” 
 
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage 
arising in any way in the event that such a virus or defect exists. 
 

 
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


